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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 4:58 PM

To: H .

Subject: FW: UN to allow release of $1.5 bin frozen Libya funds (Reuters)
Done.

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 4:56 PM

To: NEWS-Libya; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O

Subject: UN to allow release of $1.5 bin frozen Libya funds (Reuters)

UNITED NATIONS (Reuters) - The United States and South Africa struck a deal Thursday to allow the release
of $1.5 billion in frozen Libya funds for humanitarian aid and other civilian needs, U.N. diplomats said
Thursday.

Council diplomats said the agreement would enable the funds to be released without a U.N. Security Council
vote on a U.S. draft resolution that Washington submitted to the council Wednesday in response to South Africa
blocking a U.S. request to disburse the money in the U.N. Libya sanctions committee.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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